Montgomery County Fire and Rescue Service
FIRE CHIEF’S GENERAL ORDER
NUMBER: 25- 07
June 09, 2025
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TO: All MCFRS Personnel
FROM: Fire Chief Corey Smedley Corsy Sradley
SUBJECT: Rescind — FCGOs, Directives, Information Bulletins

Effective immediately, the attached list of Fire Chief General Orders, Directives and
Information Bulletins are rescinded.

Fire Chief General Orders

05-15 Annual Physicals for Volunteer Service Providers

06-04 Urban Area Security initiative- UASI PPE

06-15 Mobile Air Unit 33

12-06 Radio Failure Procedures

13-17 Excited Delirium

17-07 Air Monitoring Devices

19-02 Significant Incident Reporting on FireApp

19-05 Fill the Boot

19-06 October Breast Cancer Awareness Month- Approved Apparel
19-07 2019 MCFRS Seniority List

20-04 October Breast Cancer Awareness Month- Approved Apparel
20-05 2020 MCFRS Seniority List

20-08 New P25 Radio System Training

21-10 October Breast Cancer Awareness Month- Approved Apparel
21-11 2021-2022 MCFRS Seniority List

22-06 October Breast Cancer Awareness Month- Approved Apparel
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Information Bulletins
07-11 Structural Improvements and Fire Tactics — White Flint Mall Garages

07-18 Prince Georges County COG Unit Numbering

10-02 Keep Your Beneficiary Designations Up to Date!

10-04 Nominal Fee - Checks

11-05 ePCR Docking Station Changes

11-07 New EMS Equipment

13-04 AFFF Technical & Maintenance Advisory and Gelled Foam
14-02 Medical Priority Dispatch System Version 12.2

15-01 Priority Dispatch System Upgrades

16-03 Posting MCFRS Division and Office Goals on Quick Links

Directive

20-02 Partial Shift Casual Leave




